
 

Midtown Bus Stop Enhancement Plan RFP 
Questions + Responses 

Posted September 13, 2021 
 
 

1. On Pg. 8 you mention “Project information shall be uploaded to the consultant website to provide 
basic project information to the public…”  Are you asking the consultant team to design and host a 
full project website?  Or did you mean the consultant is only responsible for hosting a File Transfer 
Protocol (FTP) site for storage of files only? 
 
The consultant team will provide project information/updates (i.e. summary of public engagement activity 
and raw data collected) to the Midtown Alliance team, to be shared with the public via a project page on 
MidtownATL.com as deemed appropriate. The consultant team will not need to design and host a project 
website. 
 

2. The RFP uses the terms “bus stops” and “commuter bus stops” synonymously.  By our count there are 
(12) total bus stops in the project area but only (7) of those are commuter (Xpress) bus stops.  The 
remaining (5) are local MARTA and/or GA Tech Shuttle stops.  Are you asking the consultant team to 
assess and conceptualize improvements for all (12) bus stops are just the (7) commuter bus stops?     
 
Using a tiered approach, project team shall provide three concepts that consider factors such as right of way 
constraints, demand, access to nearby infrastructure, etc.  

  

3. Regarding the proposal due date, the RFP states September 17th and October 1st. Please confirm the 
due date and time.  

Submittals are due October 1st, 2021 by 5PM EST. 

  

4. Regarding the DBE goal. Please confirm that is indeed a goal and not a requirement for the successful 
bidder.  

The DBE goal outlined in the RFP is indeed a goal and not a requirement. 

  

5. Can you clarify the correct proposal submittal date? Page 4 of the RFP states submittals should be 
received by 5:00 p.m. on Friday, September 17, while page 5 states submittals are due on October 1 at 
5:00 p.m. 

Submittals are due October 1st, 2021 by 5PM EST. 


